STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS

: POST OFFICE BOX 20R8
GOVERNOR August 10, 1988

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504
(505) 827-5800

Doyle Hartman
P. O. Box 10426
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Larry A. Nermyr
Re: Compressor Installation - Jalmat Pool
Dear Mr. Nermyr:

Thank you for copy of letter dated August 4 to EIl Paso
Natural Gas Co. concerning the subject installation. The
Division has no objection to your proposed installation. We
would like to be assured that Forms C-111 will continue to be
filed showing the measurement of gas from each well that
enters El Paso's system. Since you apparently will be taking
and measuring the gas on an individual basis, combining the
stream at the suction end of the compressor and delivering to
El Paso the combined stream at the outlet of the compressor,
you may be classified as the transporter and thus have the
responsibility of filing the C-111. You would also need to
tile revised C-104 for the wells showing Doyle Hartman (or
Doyle Hartman and El Paso) as the transporter. Connection
notice of the revised arrangement should be filed when
installation is complete.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM J.
Director

WJL/VTL/dr

cc: Jerry Sexton, OCD, Hobbs
El Paso Natural Gas Co.



